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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
\

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.coms>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 4:45 PM

To: ‘assignments’

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO SLN 6332L AND XD 3746G ON
19.03.2019 ALONG JURONG PORT TERMINAL CARPARK

Attachments: 20032019133930.pdf

QOur ref: VC012425
Dear all
Kindly survey the third party claim

Insured :XD3746G

TP Veh : 5SLN633L

Date of accident : 19/03/2019
Contact : as per attached list

Kindly acknowledge receipt

From: Huiling <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 4:40 PM

To: lenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: 'C. 5. ONG AUTO PTE. LTD.' <csongauto@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: : ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO SLN 6332L AND XD 3746G ON 19.03.2019 ALONG
JURONG PORT TERMINAL CARPARK

From: Huiling <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 4:32 PM

To: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: 'C. 5. ONG AUTO PTE. LTD.' <csongauto@yahoo.com.se>

Subject: RE: : ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO SLN 63321 AND XD 3746G ON 19.03.2019 ALONG
JURONG PORT TERMINAL CARPARK

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear sirs,

We refer to your below email.

We would like to nominate LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS as our mutual surveyor-SJE
Please ask the surveyor in charge to liaise with the repairer who is copied in this email.

And also please notify your insured to lodge a report



Thanks & Best Regards,

ﬁ(wﬁy

RIAZ LLE

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD

& 09-09 CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL : B534-010
FAX : ES34-0220

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited., If this e-mail has reachad you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@justice com.sg. though internet communications
cannat be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have
scanned this message to minimise the possibility of carruption.

From: lenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 4:07 PM

To: riaz @ justice.com.sg

Subject: : ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO SLN 63321 AND XD 3746G ON 19.03.2019 ALONG JURONG
PORT TERMINAL CARPARK

Our ref : V0015535
Dear Hui Ling
We refer to the above captioned matter.

We intent to conduct a full survey of the damage to vour client’s vehicle. We propose 1o use one of the
motor surveyors named in the attached list;

COMPANY

Appraisal Associates Pte Ltd

Automobile Inspection Services

KM Auto Assessors Pte
Lid

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Priority Services

Infiniti Appraisal Service

Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
SUrvevors.



From: Huiling <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 3:50 PM

To: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>; claims-singapore <claims-
singapore@qgbe.com>; Joyce Foo <joyee foo@gbe.coms

Ce: Desmond Khoo <desmond.khoo@abe .com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO SLN 6332L AND XD 3746G ON 19.03.2019 ALONG JURONG
PORT TERMINAL CARPARK

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear sirs,

Nobody reply!

We shall proceed as deem fit

Thanks & Best Regards,

Aﬁrk’f}y

RIAZ LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD

# 08-03 CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE D33413

TEL : B534-01D
FAX : B534-0220

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in errar,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@ ystice.com.sg. though internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as infarmation could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have
scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.

From: Huiling <riaz @justice.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 1:42 PM

To: 'Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman' <syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>: 'claims-singapore@gbe.com’
<claims-singapore@gbe.com>; 'Joyce Foo' <joyce.foo@abe.com>

Cc: 'Desmond Khoo' <desmond.khoo@gbe.com>




Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO SLN 6332L AND XD 3746G ON 19.03.2019 ALONG JURONG
PORT TERMINAL CARPARK

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear sirs,

We refer to the above captioned matter.

Please find the enclosed notice of accident for your immediate action

Thanks & Best Regards,

Hutling

RIAZ LLC

133 EW BRIDGE ROAD

& 09-09 CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE D58413

TEL - B534-0010

FAX : B034-0220

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mall immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have
scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of
this email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly
inform us by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies
produced.



SLBMITTED BY: Woodford Richand Vincent

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the dedals of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must ba completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authonsed Dnver,

A, Informaton provided must ba as irulhful and accurate as possible. Any wilful mesrepresantabon or withalding of matanal facks may allow insurancs companias 1o
repudiate policy lability

4, The issue and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance companias.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Recarnds h"!:m:-agr_:r‘m_:r'l Cantre establizshed by the Ganeral ingurance Asszociation of S.lngapef.e | GI&) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made available upon application by inMerested parties

7. By the ledgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent fa the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report baing made available
aforasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 2000372019 10:01

Date Of Accident 19/03/2018 14:20

Exact Location Of Accident JURONG PORT TANK TERMIMAL - CAR PARK
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Yehicle Registration Number SLNG332ZL
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Reqgistered Owner GLEM CHUA ZHEN HONG
MRIC Mo S84259114

Email Address GLEMCHUAB4@HOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-90605404
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-20605404

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ

Model C180

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

i1
time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your awn insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 5090855249-01

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver GLEN CHUA ZHEN HONG
MRIC Mo S84299114

Date Of Birth 26/09/1984

Cccupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 30/11/2006

Driving Experience 12 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-00605404
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-20605404

EMazil Address GLEMCHUAB4@HOTMAIL . COM

Page 1of 17
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ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS
COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

M 20/03/2019 011 1678k a5 T REIBTHATION MUMBER | 2 ) LG 7

RIAZ QAYYLING 00 b i s i

THRER T

Our Ref: SLN 6332L (V] C5 ONG
Your Ref: XD 3746G

ABDUL HaLiv BiN ROSALAN -1 i st W= LiTas
TO:  QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd G
1 Raffles Quay MUHD RIDHWAN ABOUL RAHIM (LLD HOHS LEE DS
#29-10 South Tower ol BY FAX ONLY
Singapore 048583 (Fax No. 6534-5356)

Attn: Motor Claims Department
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Dear 5ir

We are Instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 19 March 2019 at about
1420 hours along Jurong Port Tank Terminal Carpark involving our client’s vehicle registration
number SLN 63321 and vehicle registration number XD 3746G driven by you er your authorized
driver at the material time. A copy of Singapore accident statement / traffic police report filed is
enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/ we proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice
whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client /we shall proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: il
4 o
(1]
Ly
Name of workshop : C.5 ONG AUTO PTE LTD W R
e

Address : 10 ANG MO KIO AUTO POINT

IND PARK 2A, #02-16 :

SINGAPORE 568047
Telephone no. : 6484 1933 Fax no. : 6484 1522

Please let us hear from you by the stipulated time.

FOR SURVEYQOR
Yours faithfully Please initial here after completion of pre-

Q repair inspection, Thank you,
LV S5 BN

Encs Appointed surveyor

{Mame & signature)

cc. Client Date & time of Inspection

TEL: 85340110 Fax: 85340220 EMAIL: RIAZEIUSTICE.COM.5G
IPLEASE NOTE THAT QUR FAX |5 NOT FOR SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS)
WL INIURYELAIME. 56 |

123 NEW BRIDGE RoOAD #08-09 CHINATOWN POINT SINGAPORE OS0413 _'E'_F‘S“‘
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C. S. ONG AUTO PTE. LTD. i o
Company & GST Reg No.: 201408916W 5.
10, Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A, #02-16, AMK AutoPoint, Singapore (568047) g
Tel: 6484 1933 | Fax: 6484 1922
E-Mail: csongauto@yahoo.com.sg
To: Motor Claims Department, Date: 20/03/2019
QBE INSURANCE (5) PTE LTD
Accident Involving Vehicles SLN6332L & XD3746G [Your Insured] on 19/03/2019 @
1420Hrs along JURONG PORT TANK TERMINAL - CAR PARK
Estimated Repair Costs For SLN6332L [M/Benz C180]
WDD2040312A767949 -
Front Bumper $ 1,480.00 ¥
Front Bumper Clips $ ™ 5000 x
Front Bumper Sponge $ T 13500 x
Front Bumper Side Retainers RH & LH @ $92.00 Each $ P~ 184.00 X
Front Bumper Grille Assembly (Grille Clips, Upper & Lower Grille) $ J«_ 895.00 £
Front Tow Hook Cover $ ™~ gooo X
Front Bonnet $ r 2,295.00 —
Front LH & RH Bonnet Hinge @ $125.00 Each $ . “T 250.00 A
Front LH Headlamp $ Jr 1,320.00 A
Front LH Headlamp Bracket $ ‘T 285.00 X
Front LH Fender $ 47 1,07000 L—
Front LH Fender Shield $ e 15500 x
Front LH Fender Shield Clips $ v~ 5000 X
Front LH Fender Chrome Moulding $ = 5500 —
Front LH Door $ Z 1,985.00 ¥
Front LH Door Sticker $ U~ 68.00x
Front LH Door Inner Weatherstrip Rubber $ = 340.00 X
Front LH Door Chrome Moulding $ Ju 12500 X
Front RH Side Mirror Cover $ '~ 48500 x
Front RH Side Mirror Base $ e 1,355.00 X
Front RH Side Mirror Motor $ S~ 19500 x
Front RH Side Mirror Glass {Anti Dazel} $ 7= 1,14000 X
Front Stabilizer Bar $ T 780.00 x
Front Stabilizer Bar Linkage RH & LH @ $98.00 Each $ ™ 196.00 £
Front RH & LH Lower Arm @ $595.00 Each $ /~ 1,190.00 X
17 Total: $ 5,874.00 /="
Borsst Sy, 0475 Parts Less 10%:  $ 587.40
P S Parts Total: $ 5,286.60 /L4 T



Labour & MISC Charges

* To-supply 1Pc Front LH Rims

* To Supply 1Pc Rear LH Rims

* To putty & re-spray new paintwork on RH Front Door & Fender

affected areas.

* To panel beat, repair & replace all RH Front Door/Fender damaged
panels to transfer door parts, to refit & realignall of the above items.

* To conduct a check on all wiring systems.

* To anti-rust all affected areas.

Labour & Charges Total:
Parts Total:

Labour & Charges Total:
Total Cost of Repair:
(Non inclsive of 7% GST)

s "~ 500,00
$ S 500.00
§  1,200.00
$  1,200.00
$ 100.00
$ 100.00
$  2,600.00
$  5,286.60
$  2,600.00
$

7,886.60

e Y,

5 ez

2=/
T/

s



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Moo 1998071%98R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9807198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CGBE INSURANCE (SINGAFPORE) PTE LTD Ref : CS/QBE19005221/Kqd3s2
TonERSNGAPORE R e |1
Code: QBE
i Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XD 374806 Veh. Inspected SLN B332L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. WC012425 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JENNY TOH Assign Date 22/03/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ C180 (A) c.c 1595
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WDD2040312A767949 Colour METALLIC DARK GREY
Odometer 127265 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/40ZR18 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/40ZR18 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/40ZR18 MICHELIN B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/40ZR18 MICHELIN B mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/03/2019 Inspection Date 28/03/2019
Survey held at C.S. ONG AUTO PTELTD
BLOCK 10 ANG MO KIO IND PK 2A #04-01/#03-11
AMK AUTOPOINT
SINGAFPORE 568047
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b, Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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Sda BE =

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLN 6332L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-28 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Page Mo.:1 of 2

: Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rlﬂhop?g]} {51}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 1,480.00 -
LABOUR
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE SERVICEABLE 135.00 .
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS RH & LH @ $92.00 SERVICEABLE 184.00 -
1|SET FRONT BUMPER GRILLE ASSEMBLY (GRILLE CLIPS, |SERVICEABLE 885.00 -
UPPER & LOWER GRILLE)
1|FRONT TOW HOOK COVER SERVICEABLE 80.00 -
1|FRONT BONNET BENT 2,285.00 2,295.00
2|LH & RH BONNET HINGE @& $125.00 TO REPAIR SEE 250.00 £
LABOUR
1|FRONT LH HEADLAMP SERVICEAEBLE 1,320.00 -
1|FRONT LH HEADLAMP BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 285.00 .
LABOUR
1|FRONT LH FENDER BENT 1,070.00 1.070.00
1|FRONT LH FENDER SHIELD SERVICEABLE 155.00 -
1|SET FRONT LH FENDER SHIELD CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|FRONT LH FENDER CHRCME MOULDING NECESSARY 55.00 55.00
1|FRONT LH DOCR TO REPAIR SEE 1,985.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT LH DOOR STICKER NOT NECESSARY 68.00 -
1|FRONT LH DOCR INNER WEATHERSTRIP RUBBER SERVICEABLE 340.00 -
1|FRONT LH DOOR CHROME MOULDING SERVICEABLE 125.00 -
1|FRONT RH SIDE MIRROR COVER SERVICEABLE 485.00 -
1|FRONT RH SIDE MIRROR BASE SERVICEABLE 1,355.00 .
1|FRONT RH SIDE MIRROR MOTOR SERVICEABLE 185.00 -
1|FRONT RH SIDE MIRROR GLASS (ANTI DAZEL) SERVICEABLE 1,140.00 -
1|FRONT STABILIZER BAR SERVICEABLE 780.00 -
2|FRONT STAEILIZER BAR LINKAGE RH & LH @ $98.00 SERVICEABLE 196.00 -
2|FRONT RH & LH LOWER ARM @ $595.00 SERVICEABLE 1,120.00 -
2|BONNET STOPPER @ $25.00 MISSING 50.00 50.00

Report Ref No. CS/QBE19005221/Kgd3s2




/e /4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607188R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9607198-R Page Mo:2 of 2
Q Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
ty Pt Workshop (S)) ($)
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,621.30 -347.00
14,591.70 3,123.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT LH RIMS (SN SERVICEABLE 500.00
1|REAR LH RIME [SN) SERVICEABLE 500.00 -
1,000.00 .
LABOUR
TO PUTTY & RE-SPRAY NEW PAINTWORK ON RH FRONT 1.200.00 750.00
DOOR & FENDER AFFECTED AREAS.
TO PANEL BEAT, REPAIR & REPLACE ALL RH FRONT 1,200.00 500.00
DOOR  FENDER DAMAGED PANELS TO TRANSFER
DOOR PARTS, TO REFIT & REALIGN ALL OF THE ABOVE
ITEMS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT BUMPER,
LH & RH BONNET HINGE, FRONT LH HEADLAMP
BRACKET AND FRONT LH DOOR.
TO CONDUCT A CHECK ALL WIRING SYSTEMS 100.00 20.00
TO ANTI RUST ALL AFFECTED AREAS. 100.00 30.00
2,800.00 1,300.00
GRAND TOTAL 18.,191.70 4,423.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,000.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/QBE19005221/Kgd3s2

%4

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sabely for the use and banefit of the Clent named on the front page of this Report.




